
Jake Madtc,=;r, Chair 
Sonom;1 County 2nd Cine, 

Scott Hagguty, Vice Choir 
Alameda County 

Alida c. Agunn 
Cities of S1.1 M.nro County 

Tam Az11111bnulo 

Je,nrnie Bruins 
Cinc.s of Santa Clan County 

l:.S. Ocput:mCnl of Homing 
and Urban Oevdopmc.·u 

e 
December 14, 2018 

Tony Tavares, District Director 

.M E T R O P O L I T I A N

TR-\NSPORT-\TIO:>. 

C O M M I S S I O N 

California Department of Transportation District 4 
111 Grand Ave. 
P.O. Box 23660 
Oakland, CA 94623-0660 

Ba} .\rca \lctro CcntL' r 

375 Beale Streer. Suite 800 

Sa11 franci;rn. C\ "·+105 -

1 5 7 7 8.6 7 0 0

\\ \\ , .... mu.:.c:1.go, 

TIP ID PPNO 

SM-150017 06580 

Damon Co,,.nolly R e: MTC Concurrence for 2018 STIP Amendment Request in San Mateo and 

Santa Clara Counties: Changes Approved by Executive Director Authority 
Dave Corwe 

S:anuCtanCaunty 

Carol Dutra-Ver11aci Dear Mr. Tavares: 
C,tia of Abmcda County 

Dorene M. Giacopini The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), San Mateo County 
Transportation Authority (SMCTA) and the City/County Association of Governments of 
San Mateo County (C/CAG) have requested MTC's concurrence for the following 
amendment to the 2018 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): 

U.S. Dcpu1mcnt ofTnru:poration 

F,deral D. Giav,r 
Contn Co,t-a County 

Anne W. Halsttd
San Francisco Bay CoflSU',,tiOn 
2nd D c.cloprm:nl Comm.Wion 

• Caltrans, SMCTA, and C/CAG request amending the 2018 STIP to revise the project
description, title, and limits of the US 101 Managed Lanes Project. MTC's 2018
Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) includes $33.5 million in
Regional STIP funds for the project, and the sponsors propose to split the project into
a northern and southern segment to accelerate overall delivery. The RTIP funds are to
remain on the northern segment, while Senate Bill 1 Solutions for Congested Corridors
Program funds are delivering the southern segment.

Nick Josifr=ia. 
San Fnncisco MAyor s 
Appoiote.e 

Jan,Kim 
City and County of San Fn.<1ci1eo 

Stnn Lice11rdo 
San Jon: M2yor's Appointee 

Alfredo P,dro= 
Napa Counry :md Ciucs 

Julie Pierce 
Ntocfarion of Bay J\rc2 Governmcnu The current and proposed 2018 STIP programming is shown below. 

Libby Schaaf 
Oakland i ob.yor's Appointee Existing 2018 STIP Programming: 

PPNO Sponsor Phase Amount FY Project Title W"7'7'fflSloc-um 
S::w Mnco County 0658D Caltrans ROW $ I 6,000,000 2018-19 US 101 Managed Lanes Project 

James P. Spmng 
06580 Caltrans CON-CE $17,500,000 2020-21 US IO I Managed Lanes Project 

Sol1110 County 1nd Ciur.s 

Tony Tavares Proposed 2018 STIP Programming: 
Califom12,Sc:n.c PPNO Sponsor Phase Amount FY Project Title Tn.nsporaoon Agency 

06580 Caltrans ROW $16,000,000 2018-19 US IOI Managed lanes Project - Northern 
Segment AmyR. Worth 

Cioes ofC.ont:n Con, County 
0658D Caltrans CON-CE $17,500,000 2020-2 I US IOI Managed lanes Project - Northern 

Segment 

St,:ve Heminger 
E.tccuuvc Director MTC staff has determined this programming change to be minor, as the same scope will 

be delivered and the changes refine the project description, title, and limits. Therefore, this 
minor change does not require MTC's Programming and Allocations Committee 
concurrence. This action is in accordance with the 2018 RTIP Policies and Procedures 
(MTC Resolution No. 4308), available at http://mtc.ca.gov/stip. 
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Therefore, please accept this letter as MTC's concurrence on the amendment listed above to the 
2018 STIP. The STIP amendment was noticed at the December 2018 CTC meeting. Staff expects 
CTC's action on the amendment in January 2019. 

Please contact Karl Anderson of my staff at ( 415) 778-6645 if you need further information. 
Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincere! ~ 

Executive Director 

Attachments 

cc: Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans District 4 Project Management 
Rambabu Bavirisetty, Cal trans HQ Office of Capital Improvement Programming 
Surjit Dhillon, Caltrans HQ Office of Capital Improvement Programming 
Greg Wong, Cal trans HQ Office of CTC Liaison 
Teresa Favila, California Transportation Commission 
Joseph Hurley, San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
Sandy Wong, City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
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